

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

:  
:  
:  
:  
:  
:  
:

NO. 3:CR-10-

-vs-

ROBERT FRANCIS REILLY,

Defendant

**CRIMINAL INFORMATION**

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

**Count 1**

On or about October 20, 2009, in Luzerne County, within the Middle District of Pennsylvania, the defendant,

ROBERT FRANCIS REILLY,

in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, an agency of the United States, did knowingly and willfully make a false, fraudulent and fictitious material statement and representation, that is, the defendant, Robert Francis Reilly, represented to FBI Special Agents that he had never received any money from another person other than a one-time campaign contribution of \$200 when in truth, as he then well knew, he had received more than three payments of money from that other person which payments were unrelated to the defendant's political campaign.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.

6-24-2010  
DATE

Dennis C. Pfannenschmidt  
DENNIS C. PFANNENSCHMIDT  
United States Attorney *JCS*